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JAN-13-20814: 14111 From:HORRY CLERK COURT 8439155881 To:8432483238 P.576

STATE.OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS' 20 -Lifo
COUNTY OF - Horry ]
STATE ' Vs

)

)

g INDICTMENT/CASEY:  2009GS2604833.
)  Awa 1323740 .
‘) Date of Offense:  9/8/2009
)

)

)

)

)

AKA:
Rage: ex; P Age 9 S.C.Code § ;_16-03-0010.:0020
DOB: e CDR Code #: _ 0116
Address: -
City,State, Z1p: ’
DL#: . SENTENCE SHI;ET
*CDL Yes[J] No[J CMYV Yes[J No[J. Hazmat Yes(] No[]
In disposition of the'sajd indigtment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO! Murder / Murder
in viglation of  §  16-03:0010, 0020 ~ of the.S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # D116
[J NON-VIOLENT™ (X VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [IMOSTSERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC (18172545
} w/minor Ist or Lewd:Act)
Thé‘chargc ist [ As Indicted, [ lefascer Included Offense. [[]Defendant Waives Prosentment to-Grand Jury: ’ (defendant’s-initials)
Thepleais: [V tigns or Recommendation, {J Negotiated Sentence, ~ [] Recommendation by the State.
SCB75139 _
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar¥
, ctendagf is.commited to-the MSta’te Department of Corrections, [] County Deteation Center,
for a determinate term of /* 3{ ) daysfmﬁnr (J underthe Youthful Offénder Act not to exceed . years
and/or to.pay & fine of § , . iprovidedihat upon the serviceof 00 days/months/years:and/or payment -

of § » plus costs-and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

. months/years.and subject to South-Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard. conditions of*
propation, which are-incorporated:by reference. , |
'CONCURRENT or . (] CONSECUTIVE to sentenceon: \ : 5! 06-HB35. 4824 © |3-348
~ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Cod § 24-13-40 10 be calculated.and applied.
by the State Department of Corrections. CTS thr Tinae SRent On ankle rnondoring
[J The Defendant is to be placed ori the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant o 5.C: Code §37-25-’l 35.

Pursuant to 18-U.8.C Section 922,it:is.unlawfil for a person.convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 0[’]6—25_-_65f(€|‘-_iﬂ1iﬂé]
Damestic Viclence } te ship,transport,possess,or receive a fifearm or ammunition,

) SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[TIRESTITUTION: ] Deferred: (] Def, Walves Hearlng [ JOrdered PTUP .
Toal: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service-Employment-
Payment Terms: Obrtain GED
[J. Set.by SCDPPPS i Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— o May serve W/E begining :
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling {7
*Fine: . $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5.%) o $ Fine may be pd, in equal, consecutive s '
€ 14-1:211(A)1) (Conv, Surcharge) 510 $10). S0 pmts. of § Q’yb 200 beginning 4
§14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DU! Surcharge) 5100 7§ ‘ , -
é oy 5;10;-5 )((D)U(l A-sscssmem)g ) . Slg : g $ paid te Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU Broath Tast) . 825 3 Other: .
Proviso-47.9 (Public Det/Prob) 3500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce; Funding) 25 5 800 ,
§ 16120 GrgCunsucnrge) 19 7S JAN 1 4 2014
§ 50-21-H14(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50: 3 -
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle.Agsessment) $40/ca  § . {1 Appointcd PD or appointed,other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA, Surcharge) 35 S 5.0 84712 requirgs $50@rbe ;%@(@[mrt of Appeals
3%to County  (if paid in instaliments) S 40 during probag®. ",

TOTAL

e
e

» d ) Prg_s,idi'ng Jug 83
L - Judge Coder

Clerk of Court. e iy Clirk N V

Court Reporters - #5 (]
SCCALLT (03/2010) ;
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JAN-13-2614 14:83 Frqm:HDRRY CLERK COURT 89439156661 To:843248323@ .F’-..3’S

‘

. 2
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS: '

STATE-OF SOUTH.CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF Horry g o , ©-20
STATE’ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:.  2009GS2604834 .

| Joshua Griffith y AW 323741 L
AKA: : i _ — y . DateofOffense: _9/8/2009

Race: DS Sex: ‘ Age: f N ) S.C.Code § :_l6- 0;4)020

DoB: __SS#: ) CDRCode#: _ 0014

Ciy e T )

Clty,State,le . .
DL - S1D#: 3 SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes{] - No[] CMYV Yes[] No[} Hazmat Yes[} No{

In disposition of the said indiciment.comes-now the Défendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Assau!t / Assault and battcry with, lntent to: Kill {ABWIK):

in v1olanon of § 16~03 ~0620 of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code 4 0014 ) ]
O NON-VIOLENT™ (X VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XJMOST SERIOUS {IMandatory GPSCSC ~ (1§17-3543

- w/minor lst.or Lewd Act)
The charge:is: Dj As lndu:ted ess:r Included Offense, DDcfcndam Waives. Presentment to Grand Jury. {(defendant's initials)
The pleadis;. AZ/Wil s#tiasion3 or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, {0 Recommendation by the State.
,ATTEST 1 SCB75159
Liyess I SC Bar? . Defendant Attorney for Defendant. : SC Bar#

WHER endan 715 commﬁed to the l{smte Department of Corrections; {1 County Degention Center,

fora defﬂm‘mﬂte term of Ot or. [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not'to exceed years
and/orto pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $. ; plus costs and assessments.as apphcable" the balance is suspended with probation for _

months/years, and subjeu.t to. South Carolina Department of Probatmn, Parole and Pardon Services standard condm(ms of‘
profation; which:are incorporated by referénce. »
CONCURRENT o [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:  \a QQA4833 HR2Hp & 2~ 8 Y8
B/Tne Defendant'is:to be given credit:for time served pursuant- 10 S.C. Code 8. 24-13-40-to: be. calcu]ated and apphed
- by the State Department of Corrections, C‘_ "&‘(‘hme S T\\‘ o ande mur\\-\-uv\ ™o
] The Defendant i5:10 be placed-on the Central Registry of Chilk Abuse and Neglect'pursuant to $.C: Coder3§7-25- l 35.

‘Pursuantito 18 U.S.C: Section 922,it iy unlawful for a person convlcted of a violation of Section. 16-25-20-gr 16-25-65 (Criminal:
Domestic:Violence )'to shtp,transport,possess,or recelve a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: D Deferred (7] Def, Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP
Total:  $ __ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Semce Employment
Payment Terms:

Obtain. GED O
Attend Voe. Rehab., or Job Corp,
= May serve W/E begining

£J Setby SCDPPPS

Remplent

Substance Abuse Counseling Il
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing. 7
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107:5 %) 5 Fine'may be pd: in équal. consecutivemweatiy
gf4-l’-21'(A')('l)_,(C0ﬂj7- Siircharge) 100 "§°¢ 00 prits. of § Ao A . beginning ¢ l()ll ULEL
14-1-211(A)2) (DUY Surcharge) $100. 7§ . -

§ 56-5-2995 (DU Assessmen) 513 s $ _  __ padto Public. Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUS Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500: " §
§ 14-1:212 (Law Enforce: Eunding) $25 g ’zSQQ
§ 141 213(DruaCourt Surchdrge). $150 - % i
§ 50-21-114¢BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) {Vehicle Assessment) §40/ea 3 ["1- Appointed PD:or apgointed other. counsel,
Provise'90.5 (SECJA Surcharge) - 85 S § 47.12 requites $580 be paid to Clerk
3% to County “(if. paid-in:installmenis) $ during probatiort, ol
TOTAL $ M L

. Presiding, Judge‘% -
Cletk aFCpind Degpiey “Judge Coder AN

Courl Reportir:

‘ Seritence Date’
SCCA/21T40372011)
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JAN=-13-2014. 14:18 From:HORRY CLERK COURT 8439156681 To:8432483230 P.476
STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS O-2 O
COUNTY OF Horry i ; .

STATE VS, ! INDICTMENT/CASE#:__ 2009G82604835
Joshua Griffith )y AWE 1323743 )
ARA: - , , y  Date of Offense: _9/8/2009

.Race:. GO Sex: O Age: L ] 9 5.C. Code § . _1603-0620
DOB: %&S#: - )  CDRCodg# _ 0014
Address: ) ) ' .

e = S

DLE: i ST _ g SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV.Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[J _

In-disposition.of the said indictment comes now.-th¢ Defendant who was &R CONVICTED QF or {CJPLEADS

TO: Assault/ Assault and battery: with Intent.to Ki)t (ABWIK)

in violation of  § 16:03-0620 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code-# 0014

[J NON-VIOLENT (X} VIOLENT [SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [(1817-25-45
w/minor }st or Lewd Act)

esser Included Offense,  []Defendant Waives Présentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The charge is:  [7] As Indictege” [
i ations or Recommendation, [JJ Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.

Theplea is:

ATTEY SCB75159 _ .
S SC Bar# Defendant - Anorney for Defendant " SC Bar#
Défeddant is commited to the ,JState Department.of Corrections, (] ‘County Detention Center;

‘of “) dayelmenthyearsyy [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that:upon the service of days/months/years.and/or payment
of § ' plus.costs-and-assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended.with probation for

,months/years and.subject o South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of _
' prokation, which aré incorporated by reference. \ _
fgf CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVEwsentenceon: (30-URI3, LR & Jixa '
E( The Defendant is:to-be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C.-Code § 124-13-40:to be calculated and:applied
by the State Deparment of Comrections. (TS Fhr Tione Ipervt on. ankle Miariterimg
[ The Defendant is'to-be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S,C; Co% §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U,S.C Section 922,it Is unlawful for'a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20:0r 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestie Violence )»to-shi{),t_ra_nsport!posséss,dr—receiVe a firearntor ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [T] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearlng [ JOrdered  PTUP i
Total: §  plus 20% fee: 3 —— days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: __ Obtain GED '
[J ‘Set by SCDPPPS. ; Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— : May serve W/E begining
Regipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Finer _ Y Random Drug/Aicuhol tésting‘ M
§ 14-1-206-{ Asseéssments: 107.5.%6) 3 Fine may be-pdy in equal. consecutive weekdTimomhiy
T b R e Ll e M e B
§14-1-21 LAY Surcharge 100 " § . APt U B T
§ $6-5-2995.(bU1 Assessment)- $12 g 5 __ paidio Public Defender Fund
§ 36-1.286°(DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 47,9 (Public Def/Prob) 3500 s
§ 14-1-212 (Law.Enforce: Funding) 257 78 TR .00
& 14-1-213.{ Drug Court Surcharge) . 8150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 [3
. §‘56-5.2>9d2'(J)‘(-V¢hic{c Assessment) $40/ea S (] Appeinted PD or appoinied other counsel,
Provise-90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 s K.0n § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
" :3%.to Coudty  (if paid in installments) 3 4490 during probatit :
TOTAL s _[33.40 ;& -
o d © Presiding Jedge i
Clerk of Court/ ey YA yidge Code:

Court.Reporer: A\
SCCA2IT(03/201 13

Sentence Dater -




: JAN-13-2814 14:83 From:HORRY CLERK COURT 2439156@81 . To:8432483230 : P.276

{ STATE QF SOUTH CAROLINA ) N THE.COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS () _ <
: COUNTY OF " Homy g :
STATE VS ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2033GS2603198
1 — ... Joshua Griffith ) A/WE: _2013GS2603198 '
AKA: » : i ) Date-of Offense:  _9/8/2009 .
Raco: P Sex ! Age: _ @@ y SC.Code § :_l6:17:0410
DOB: SS#: ). CDR Code# _ 0049
Address: ) ]
City State,Zip: .
DLA SID8: % SENTENCESHEET
: *CDL Yes[] No[} CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] '
1 In-disposition of the said indictment comes'now the Defendant who:was R CONVICTEDOF or [JPLEADS
TO: Crininal Conspiracy - e
inviolationof § 16-17:0410 of the §.C. Code of Laws, bcanng CDR Code # 0049
[XI NON-VIOLENT - [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  []MOST SERIQUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC (1§17-2545
 w/minor lst or-Lewd.Act)
-The charge is: Indicf d / L'cssar‘lncluded Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, {defendant's initials)
The pleais: g ;‘ JFesatiations of Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendatlon by the State.
ATTE / % SCB75159 ,
) Ay, SC Bar# Defendant . Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
y ant.is:commited to the State Department of Corrections, [7] County Detent:ou Center;.
j ; 3 (3 underthe Youthful Offender Act notto éxceed years
and/or to: pay a fine ot'$ provxded that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § . ; plus costs and.assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years.and- subJect to -South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services. standard .conditions.of"
_prgbation; which are incorporated by reférence.
ONCURRENT or  [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: mqs 35 4 13y

The Deféndant is to be given credit for time served- pursuant to S.C. Code 24 13-40 to. be calculated and applled

by the State: Departmeit of Corrections. TV Tor e Sget\'\- oW antle - MNenite
[0 The Defendant is to be placed-on the Central Regxsu'y of Child: Abuse and Neglect pursuant to.3.Cl Cod 17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18.U.8.C Section 922,it is.unlawful for a person convicted.ofa violation of Section 16-25-20.0r 16-25-65- {(Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives-Hearing [ ] Ordered PTUP v
Toal: § p[us-.20% fee: - $ days/hours Publie'Service:Employment’
Fa.yment"Teers:,‘ I 7 Obtain GED .
{7 Setby'SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or job Corp.
— May serve.W/El‘b’egining .
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5.%) s Fine may be pd..in equal, consecutive
§ 14-1:2T1AN1) (Cgr;vs sq;engq%e> ;: gg 2 100,00 - pmes.of 5 Gﬁf_d_g_ beginning 21O
=12 L1{A)(2):(DUI Surcharge) . ’ . S
g 56-5.2995:(0)131.,\3sés;ment$ s12 7% S 3 padio P“b“C’Dgfe"d”"F“"é
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s25 73 Other:
Proviso 47:9 (Public Def/Prob), $500 3
- § '14<1:212 (Law Enforce.. Fundin $25 - T
g 14:1.213- EDrﬂg Cognb‘iur:hu}gg ) 5150 g dﬁ‘oo
§ 50-21-114(BUT Breath-Test Fee) $50 g
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) §40/ca 3 [ Appointed PD orappointed other counsel,
Proviso 90:3(SCCIA Surchargey $5 § §47.12 reqmreséwoo -be paid 10 Clerk
3% to-County-  (if paid.in- instaliments) 5 during probation
TOTAL s

. Presiding: Judgz. Ll
_ Judbe Code:r ™
" Sentence-Date;

>
B
°,"
£
f52
A[eN

Clerk-of Court/ Deguith Glerk'\

Court-Reporier: B R
SCCART {0301 ) \J o




